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Introduction 
• This monthly current awareness service, produced by the NFER Library, highlights recent reports, 

publications and useful documents from prominent educational research-related websites. 
• Items are arranged by organisation, whose websites have been reviewed for useful information. If 

nothing relevant has been found, they are not included, but may be included in future. 
• Copyright of items listed in ontheweb remains with the copyright owners of the websites listed. It 

is not meant to be exhaustive and inclusion is not an endorsement of an organisation's website. 
• If you find this service useful, have any comments or are aware of useful websites, please contact 

enquiries@nfer.ac.uk who will add them to our list for review. 
 
Adult Learning Inspectorate  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.ali.gov.uk  
Publications http://www.ali.gov.uk/htm/about_publications.asp  
Adult learning, 
Annual Report 

Adult Learning Inspectorate (2006). The Final Annual Report of the Chief Inspector. 
London: ALI. http://docs.ali.gov.uk/ciar/ciar_0506/pdf/ciar0506.pdf  

 
Audit Commission  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.audit-commission.gov.uk  

Publications http://www.audit-
commission.gov.uk/subject.asp?CategoryID=ENGLISH^576^SUBJECT^539  

Children's 
Services, 
Local 
authority role 

Audit Commission (2006). National school survey results 2006. Schools' views of 
their council's services and the services provided locally for children and young 
people (England) (Summary). London: Audit Commission. http://www.audit-
commission.gov.uk/Products/NATIONAL-REPORT/FBB5FE39-AB79-4666-B143-
85F7658BA066/School%20survey%202006.pdf  

 
Australian Institute of Criminology Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.aic.gov.au  
New 
Publications: 

http://www.aic.gov.au/publications/whatsnew.html  

Youth justice Taylor, N. (2006). Juveniles in detention in Australia, 1981–2005. Canberra, ACT: 
AIC. http://www.aic.gov.au/publications/tbp/tbp022/tbp022.pdf  

 
 
 
Australian Institute of Family Studies Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.aifs.gov.au/  
Publications: http://www.aifs.gov.au/institute/pubs/pubsmenu.html  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.aifs.gov.au/institute/lists/aifs-alert.html  
Annual Report, 
Young people 
 
Families, 
Grandparents 

Australian Institute of Family Studies (2006). Growing up in Australia: the 
longitudinal study of Australian children - 2005-06 Annual Report. Melbourne, VIC: 
AIFS. http://www.aifs.gov.au/growingup/pubs/ar/annualreport2005-06.pdf  

Ochiltree, G. (2006). The changing role of grandparents (AFRC Briefing No 2). 
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Melbourne, VIC: AIFS. http://www.aifs.gov.au/afrc/pubs/briefing/b2pdf/b2.pdf 

 
Australian Institute of Health and Welfare Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.aihw.gov.au  
Publications: http://www.aihw.gov.au/publications/index.cfm  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.aihw.gov.au/mediacentre/subscribe.cfm  
Adoption Australian Institute of Health and Welfare (2006). Adoptions Australia 2005–06. 

Canberra, ACT: AIHW. http://www.aihw.gov.au/publications/cws/aa05-06/aa05-
06.pdf  

 
Australian Policy Online Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.apo.org.au/ 
Education: http://www.apo.org.au/education.shtml 
Mental health Youth Affairs Council of South Australia (2006). Getting through: responding to 

young people's mental health issues in the youth sector. Adelaide, SA: YACSA. 
http://www.yacsa.com.au/onlinedocs/Mental%20health%20paper%202006-11-
10%20-%20for%20web%20reduced.pdf  

 
Barnardo’s Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.barnardos.org.uk  
Resources: http://www.barnardos.org.uk/resources.htm  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.barnardos.org.uk/email_subscription_form.htm  
Behaviour 
management, 
Exclusions 
 
 
Behaviour 
management 

Stone, M. (2005). The education of pupils excluded from school for between 16-45 
days. Ilford: Barnardo's. 
http://www.barnardos.org.uk/the_education_of_pupils_excluded_from_school_for_b
etween_16-45_days.pdf  

Healy, J., Gribben, M. and McCann, C. (2006). School restorative conferencing. 
Belfast: Barnardo's. http://www.barnardos.org.uk/p_p_briefing_no_4.pdf  

 
Brotherhood of St Lawrence Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.bsl.org.au  
Publications: http://www.bsl.org.au/main.asp?PageId=31&iMainMenuPageId=31  
Transition 
from school 

Taylor, J. and Nelms, L. (2006). School engagement and life chances. 15 year olds 
in transition. Life Chances Study stage 7. Fitzroy, VIC: BSL. 
http://www.bsl.org.au/pdfs/Taylor_Nelms_school_engagement_&_life_chances.pdf  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Centre for Policy Studies  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.cps.org.uk  
Publications:  http://www.cps.org.uk/?page=publications  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.cps.org.uk/?page=maillist  
Selective 
education 

Blackwell, N. (2006). Three cheers for selection. How grammar schools help the 
poor. London: CPS. http://www.cps.org.uk/cpsfile.asp?id=667  
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Centre for the Economics of Education (CEE) Country: UK 
 
Website: http://cee.lse.ac.uk  
Publications: http://cee.lse.ac.uk/pubs/default.asp  
Faith schools Gibbons, S. and Silva, O. (2006). Faith primary schools: better schools or better 

pupils? London: LSE, CEE. http://cee.lse.ac.uk/cee%20dps/ceedp72.pdf  

 
Centre for the Economics of Education and Training (CEET) Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.education.monash.edu.au/centres/ceet/  
Publications: http://www.education.monash.edu.au/centres/ceet/publications/  
Qualifications, 
Work skills 

Shah, C. and Burke, G. (2006). Qualifications and the future labour market in 
Australia. Melbourne, VIC: Monash University, CEET. 
http://www.eduweb.vic.gov.au/edulibrary/public/voced/research-CEET-quals-labour-
market.pdf  

 
Child Exploitation and Online Protection Centre (CEOP) Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.ceop.gov.uk  
  
Internet 
safety, 
Safeguarding 

Brennan, M. (2006). Understanding online social network services and risks to youth. 
London: CEOP. 
http://www.ceop.gov.uk/pdfs/social_network_serv_report_011206.pdf  

 
Commission for Children & Young People & Child Guardian 
Queensland  

Country: Australia 

 
Website: http://www.ccypcg.qld.gov.au/  
Publications: http://www.ccypcg.qld.gov.au/about/publications.html  
  
Social 
inclusion 

Commission for Children and Young People and Child Guardian Queensland 
(2006). Creating child-friendly cities - setting an agenda for children and young 
people. Brisbane, QLD: CCYP CG. 
http://www.ccypcg.qld.gov.au/pdf/publications/papers/Creating-Child-Friendly-
Cities.pdf  

 
Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) Country: UK - England 
 
Website: http://www.communities.gov.uk/  
Publications http://www.communities.gov.uk/index.asp?id=1502298  
  
Arson Arson Control Forum (2006). Survey of school fires (Research Bulletin No 10). 

London: DCLG. 
http://www.communities.gov.uk/pub/874/BulletinNo10Surveyofschoolfires_id150487
4.pdf  

Department for Education and Skills DfES  Country: UK - England 
 
Website: http://www.dfes.gov.uk 
Research http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.info4local.gov.uk/emailalert.asp  
Challenging 
schools 
 
 
 

MacBeath, J., Gray, J., Cullen, J., Cuningham, H., Ebbutt, D., Frost, D., Steward, S. 
and Swaffield, S. (2005). Responding to challenging circumstances: evaluation of 
the 'Schools Facing Exceptionally Challenging Circumstances' Project. London: 
DfES. http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RW90.pdf  
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Child 
development, 
Early years 
education 
 
Children's 
Services, 
Social work 
 
 
 
Educational 
policy 
 
 
 
Faith schools 
 
 
 
Further 
Education staff 
 
 
Gifted and 
talented 
 
 
 
Modern foreign 
languages 
 
Prison 
education 
 
 
 
Statistical 
modelling, 
Value-added 

Sammons, P., Taggart, B., Siraj-Blatchford, I., Silva, K., Melhuish, E., Barreau, S. 
and Manni, L. (2006). Effective Pre-school and Primary Education 3-11 Project 
(EPPE 3-11). Summary report: Variations in teacher and pupil behaviours in Year 5 
classes. London: DfES. http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR817.pdf  

Soper, J., Holmes, L., Hu, X. and D'Souza, E. (2006). Valuing changes in welfare to 
individuals and society resulting from the Government's provision of children's social 
services in England. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RW86.pdf  

Department for Education and Skills (2006). The five year strategy for children and 
learners: maintaining the excellent progress. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/publications/5yearstrategyprogress/docs/5yearstrategy-
maintexcell.pdf  

Gibbons, S. and Silva, O. (2006). Faith primary school: better schools or better 
pupils (Executive summary). London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/CEE01-06.pdf  

Bassi., L. and McMurrer, D. (2006). Human capital benchmarking in Further 
Education - preliminary findings. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RW88.pdf  

Department for Education and Skills (2006). Identifying gifted and talented pupils - 
getting started. London: DfES. 
http://www.standards.dfes.gov.uk/giftedandtalented/downloads/pdf/identifying_gandt
_pupils.pdf  

Dearing, R. (2006). Languages Review (Consultation Report). London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/consultations/downloadableDocs/6869-DfES-
Language%20Review.pdf  

HM Government (2006). Reducing re-offending through skills and employment: Next 
Steps. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/offenderlearning/uploads/documents/Reducing%20Re-
Offending%20Through%20Skills%20and%20Employment%20Next%20Steps.pdf  

Mayston, D. (2006). Educational value added and programme evaluation. London: 
DfES. http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RW87.pdf  

 
Department of Education and Science (DES) Country: Ireland 
 
Website: http://www.education.ie/  

Publications: http://www.education.ie/home/home.jsp?maincat=22823&pcategory=17216&ecatego
ry=17237&language=EN&link=&page=1   

English 
education, 
Teaching 
strategies 
 
 
History 
education, 
Inspection 

Department of Education and Science (2006). Looking at English. Teaching & 
learning English in post-primary schools. Dublin: DES. 
http://www.education.ie/servlet/blobservlet/insp_looking_at_english.pdf?language=E
N  

 
Department of Education and Science (2006). Looking at history. Teaching and 
learning history in post-primary schools. Dublin: DES. 
http://www.education.ie/servlet/blobservlet/insp_looking_at_history.pdf  

 
Department of Education Northern Ireland (DENI) Country: UK - N Ire 
 
Website: http://www.deni.gov.uk  
Publications: http://www.deni.gov.uk/facts_figures/d_rb_2005.htm  
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Education 
finance 

Independent Strategic Review of Education (2006). Schools for the future: funding, 
strategy, sharing. Bangor: DENI. http://www.deni.gov.uk/review_of_education.pdf  

 
Department of Education, Science and Training (DEST) Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.dest.gov.au/  
Publications 
search: 

http://www.dest.gov.au/search.aspx?type=publication  

EMAIL ALERT http://www.dest.gov.au/dss/  
Adult learning 
 
 
 
Apprenticeships 
Work skills 
 
 
 
 
Wellbeing 

Bardon, B. (2006). Community education and national reform. Discussion paper. 
Canberra, ACT: DEST. http://www.dest.gov.au/NR/rdonlyres/A3C3E888-F668-
451A-BDA6-D7264A6E5B1E/14795/CommunityEducationDiscussionPaper.pdf  

Department of Education Science and Training (2006). Industry skills report: 
innovation and business. Canberra, ACT: DEST. 
http://www.dest.gov.au/NR/rdonlyres/E4B8708D-6589-4CDF-A0FD-
A5EF4634D758/14975/InnovationandBusinessIndustrySkillsReport.pdf (2 Mb) 

Zbar, V. and Toomey, R. (2006). Implementing the national framework for values 
education in Australian schools: report of the Values Education Good Practice 
Schools Project – Stage 1. Canberra, ACT: DEST. 
http://www.dest.gov.au/NR/rdonlyres/3E957F7F-9F17-403A-BD51-
B61AEE5FCF55/14635/implementing_national_framework.pdf  

 
Department of Health Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.dh.gov.uk  
Publications http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/fs/en  
  
Child obesity 
 
 
 
Mental health, 
Wellbeing 

Crowther, R., Dinsdale, H., Rutter, H. and Kyffin, R. (2007). Analysis of the National 
Childhood Obesity Database 2005-06. London: Dept of Health. 
http://www.dh.gov.uk/assetRoot/04/14/14/85/04141485.pdf  

Department of Health (2006). Promoting the mental health and psychological well-
being of children and young people: report on the implementation of Standard 9 of 
the National Service Framework for Children, Young People and Maternity Services. 
London: Dept of Health. http://www.dh.gov.uk/assetRoot/04/14/06/79/04140679.pdf  

 
Education Review Office (ERO)  Country: New Zealand 
 
Website: http://www.ero.govt.nz/  
Publications: http://www.ero.govt.nz/ero/publishing.nsf/Content/Media  
School 
administration, 
School finance 

Education Review Office (2006). Schools' use of operational funding. Wellington: 
ERO. http://www.ero.govt.nz/Publications/pubs2006/OpFundingDec06.pdf  

 
 
Estyn  Country: UK - Wales 
 
Website: http://www.estyn.gov.uk  
Research: http://www.estyn.gov.uk/publications.asp  
Professional 
development, 
School 
leadership 
 

Estyn (2006). National Headship Development Programme. Advice on developments 
in leadership programmes for headteachers 2005-2006. Cardiff: Estyn. 
http://www.estyn.gov.uk/publications/National_Headship_Development_Programme_
2006.pdf  

http://www.deni.gov.uk/review_of_education.pdf
http://www.dest.gov.au/
http://www.dest.gov.au/search.aspx?type=publication
http://www.dest.gov.au/dss/
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http://www.estyn.gov.uk/publications/National_Headship_Development_Programme_2006.pdf
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School 
improvement 

Estyn (2006). Review of the contribution of the Aiming for Excellence Programme to 
the raising of standards in Key Stage 3. Cardiff: Estyn. 
http://www.estyn.gov.uk/publications/Aiming_for_Excellence_Programme_2007.pdf  

 
Every Child Matters  Country: UK - England 
 
Website: http://www.everychildmatters.gov.uk  
Research: http://www.everychildmatters.gov.uk/publications/  
Children's 
Services, 
Social care 
 
 
Children's 
Services, 
Social care 

Department for Education and Skills and Department of Health (2006). Options for 
excellence. Building the social care workforce of the future. London: Dept of Health. 
http://www.everychildmatters.gov.uk/_files/C0A219467E447BCF511284CDAB479F9
3.pdf  

Beecham, J. and Sinclair, I. (2007). Costs and outcomes in children's social care. 
Messages from research. London: DfES. 
http://www.everychildmatters.gov.uk/_files/64484032BC878CA112B320869891DCF6
.pdf 

 
Evidence for Policy & Practice Information & Co-ordinating Centre Country: UK 
 
Website: http://eppi.ioe.ac.uk/  
What’s new: http://eppi.ioe.ac.uk/EPPIWeb/home.aspx?&page=/reel/reviews.htm   
ICT, Science 
education 
 
 
 
 
SEN, Social 
inclusion 
 
 
 
 
 
School 
transport 

Hogarth, S., Bennett, J., Lubben, F., Campbell, B. and Robinson, A. (2006). ICT in 
Science Teaching (Technical Report). London: EPPI-Centre, Social Science 
Research Unit, Institute of Education, University of London. 
http://eppi.ioe.ac.uk/cms/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=wiH96OGz1gY%3d&tabid=945&mi
d=2149  

Rix, J., Hall, K., Nind, M., Sheehy, K. and Wearmouth, J. (2006). A systematic review 
of interactions in pedagogical approaches with reported outcomes for the academic 
and social inclusion of pupils with special educational needs. London: EPPI-Centre, 
Social Science Research Unit, Institute of Education, University of London. 
http://eppi.ioe.ac.uk/cms/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=dpyigj7ug%2bw%3d&tabid=1671&
mid=3405  

Brunton, G., Oliver, S., Oliver, K. and Lorenc, C. (2006). A synthesis of research 
addressing children's, young people's and parents' views of walking and cycling for 
transport. London: University of London, Institute of Education, Social Science 
Research Unit, EPPI-Centre. 
http://eppi.ioe.ac.uk/cms/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=%2b%2f13Gybr%2b6U%3d&tabid=
942&mid=2141  

 
Families Commission Country: New Zealand 
 
Website: http://www.nzfamilies.org.nz  
Publications: http://www.nzfamilies.org.nz/publications/index.php  
Family 
separation 

 Goldson, J. (2006).  Hello, I'm a voice, let me talk. Child-inclusive mediation 
in family separation. Wellington: Families Commission. 
http://www.nzfamilies.org.nz/download/innovativepractice-goldson.pdf  

 
General Teaching Council for England (GTCE)  Country: UK - England 
 
Website: http://www.gtce.org.uk  
What’s new: http://www.gtce.org.uk/news/newsmain.asp  
Teacher 
quality 

Filmer-Sankey, C., Pye, D., Kerr, K., Nicholas, J., Whitby, K., Murphy, C. and Powell, 
R. (2006). Cross-nation research into mutual recognition of teaching qualifications . 
Slough: NFER. 
http://www.gtce.org.uk/shared/contentlibs/107419/104518/cross_nation_rpt.pdf  

http://www.estyn.gov.uk/publications/Aiming_for_Excellence_Programme_2007.pdf
http://www.everychildmatters.gov.uk
http://www.everychildmatters.gov.uk/publications/
http://www.everychildmatters.gov.uk/_files/C0A219467E447BCF511284CDAB479F93.pdf
http://www.everychildmatters.gov.uk/_files/64484032BC878CA112B320869891DCF6.pdf
http://eppi.ioe.ac.uk/
http://eppi.ioe.ac.uk/EPPIWeb/home.aspx?&page=/reel/reviews.htm
http://eppi.ioe.ac.uk/cms/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=wiH96OGz1gY%3d&tabid=945&mid=2149
http://eppi.ioe.ac.uk/cms/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=dpyigj7ug%2bw%3d&tabid=1671&mid=3405
http://eppi.ioe.ac.uk/cms/LinkClick.aspx?fileticket=%2b%2f13Gybr%2b6U%3d&tabid=942&mid=2141
http://www.nzfamilies.org.nz
http://www.nzfamilies.org.nz/publications/index.php
http://www.nzfamilies.org.nz/download/innovativepractice-goldson.pdf
http://www.gtce.org.uk
http://www.gtce.org.uk/news/newsmain.asp
http://www.gtce.org.uk/shared/contentlibs/107419/104518/cross_nation_rpt.pdf
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Higher Education Authority (HEA)  Country: Ireland 
 
Website: http://www.hea.ie/  
Reports: http://www.hea.ie/index.cfm/page/publications/category/143  
Conflict, 
Research 
 
 
 
 
Research 
 
 
Higher 
education 
policy 
 
 
 
 
Higher 
education 
admissions 
 
Student 
destinations 

Higher Education Authority (2006). Cross programme for research and education 
contributing to peace and reconciliation. Dublin: HEA. 
http://www.hea.ie/uploads/pdf/Cross%20Border%20Programme%20for%20Research
%20and%20Education%20Contributing%20to%20Peace%20and%20Reconcilliation
%20-%20FINAL%20PUBLICATION2.pdf  

Higher Education Authority (2006). Research infrastructure in Ireland - building for 
tomorrow. Dublin: HEA. http://www.hea.ie/uploads/pdf/Final%20publication.pdf  

Higher Education Authority (2006). Programme of strategic cooperation between Irish 
Aid and Higher Education and Research Institutes 2007 - 2011. Strategy Document. 
Dublin: HEA. 
http://www.hea.ie/uploads/pdf/Programme%20of%20Strategic%20Cooperation%20b
etween%20Irish%20Aid%20and%20Higher%20Education%20and%20Research%20I
nstitutes%202007%20-%202011%20Strategy%20Document.pdf  

Higher Education Authority (2006). An overview of applications and acceptances to 
Higher Education. Dublin: HEA. 
http://www.hea.ie/uploads/pdf/Applications%20and%20Acceptances%202006.pdf 

Higher Education Authority (2006). What do graduates do? the class of 2004. Dublin: 
HEA. 
http://www.hea.ie/uploads/pdf/HEA%20What%20do%20graduates%20do%20(2004)1
.pdf  

 
Higher Education Funding Council for England (HEFCE) Country: UK - England 
 
Website: http://www.hefce.ac.uk  
Reports: http://www.hefce.ac.uk/pubs/rdreports/2005/  
Higher 
education, 
Sustainable 
development 

 SQW Ltd (2006). Scoping study for a strategic review of sustainable 
development in higher education. Bristol: HEFCE. 
http://www.hefce.ac.uk/pubs/rdreports/2006/rd24_06/rd24_06.pdf  

 
Higher Education Policy Institute (HEPI)  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.hepi.ac.uk  
Publications: http://www.hepi.ac.uk/pubs.asp?DOC=Reports  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.hepi.ac.uk/register.asp  
Higher 
education 
quality, 
Research 

Sastry, T. (2006). A dangerous economy: the wider implications of the proposed 
reforms to the UK Research Councils' peer review system. Oxford: HEPI. 
http://www.hepi.ac.uk/downloads/MicrosoftWord-
28Adangerouseconomy_proposedUKRCreforms_contents.pdf  

 
 
 
HM Inspectorate of Education (HMIE)  Country: UK - Scotland 
 
Website: http://www.hmie.gov.uk/  
Publications: http://www.hmie.gov.uk/publication.asp  
Annual Report  HM Inspectorate of Education (2006). Annual Accounts 2005-06. 

Livingstone: HMIE. 
http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/Annual%20Accounts.pdf  

http://www.hea.ie/
http://www.hea.ie/index.cfm/page/publications/category/143
http://www.hea.ie/uploads/pdf/Cross%20Border%20Programme%20for%20Research%20and%20Education%20Contributing%20to%20Peace%20and%20Reconcilliation%20-%20FINAL%20PUBLICATION2.pdf
http://www.hea.ie/uploads/pdf/Final%20publication.pdf
http://www.hea.ie/uploads/pdf/Programme of Strategic Cooperation between Irish Aid and Higher Education and Research Institutes 2007 - 2011 Strategy Document.pdf
http://www.hea.ie/uploads/pdf/Applications%20and%20Acceptances%202006.pdf
http://www.hea.ie/uploads/pdf/HEA%20What%20do%20graduates%20do%20(2004)1.pdf
http://www.hefce.ac.uk
http://www.hefce.ac.uk/pubs/rdreports/2005/
http://www.hefce.ac.uk/pubs/rdreports/2006/rd24_06/rd24_06.pdf
http://www.hepi.ac.uk
http://www.hepi.ac.uk/pubs.asp?DOC=Reports
http://www.hepi.ac.uk/register.asp
http://www.hepi.ac.uk/downloads/MicrosoftWord-28Adangerouseconomy_proposedUKRCreforms_contents.pdf
http://www.hmie.gov.uk/
http://www.hmie.gov.uk/publication.asp
http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/Annual%20Accounts.pdf
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HM Inspectorate of Probation (HMIP)  Country: UK - England 
 
Website: http://inspectorates.homeoffice.gov.uk/hmiprobation/  
Publications: http://inspectorates.homeoffice.gov.uk/hmiprobation/recent-reports.html/  
Annual Report, 
Young 
offenders 

Chief Inspector of Probation (2005). Joint Inspection of Youth Offending Teams 
Annual Report 2004/2005. London: HMIP. 
http://inspectorates.homeoffice.gov.uk/hmiprobation/inspect_reports/yot-
inspections.html/annualreport.pdf?view=Binary  

 
HM Treasury  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk  
Publications:  
Economic 
activity, Work 
skills 

Leitch Review of Skills (2006). Prosperity for all in the global economy - world class 
skills. London http://www.hm-
treasury.gov.uk/media/523/43/leitch_finalreport051206.pdf  

 
Home Office  Country: UK  
 
Website: http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/  
Research: http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds  
Prison 
education 
 
 
 
Youth justice 
 
 
 
 
Youth crime, 
Youth justice 

HM Government and HM Gov (2006). Reducing re-offending through skills and 
employment: Next steps. London: Home Office. 
http://noms.homeoffice.gov.uk/news-publications-
events/publications/strategy/DfES-Reducing-Re-Offending?view=Binary  

Worsley, R. (2006). Young people in custody 2004-2006. An analysis of children's 
experiences of prison. London: HM Inspectorate of Prisons, Youth Justice Board. 
http://www.inspectorates.homeoffice.gov.uk/hmiprisons/thematic-
reports1/YoungPeople04-06.pdf?view=Binary  

Wilson, D., Sharp, C. and Patterson, A. (2006). Young people and crime: 
FINDINGS from the 2005 Offending, Crime and Justice Survey. London: Home 
Office. http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds/pdfs06/hosb1706.pdf 

 
Institute for Employment Studies (IES)  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.employment-studies.co.uk  
New 
publications 

http://www.employment-studies.co.uk/pubs/listing.php?id=new  

Lifelong 
learning, Young 
parents 

Dench, S. (2006). Impact of Care to Learn. Tracking the Destinations of Young 
Parents Funded in 2004/05. Brighton: IES. http://www.employment-
studies.co.uk/pdflibrary/436.pdf  

 
 
 
 
Institute for Public Policy Research (IPPR)  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.ippr.org.uk 
Education: http://www.ippr.org.uk/policyareas/?id=1224 
EMAIL ALERT: http://www.ippr.org.uk/keepintouch/register.asp 

http://inspectorates.homeoffice.gov.uk/hmiprobation/
http://inspectorates.homeoffice.gov.uk/hmiprobation/recent-reports.html/
http://inspectorates.homeoffice.gov.uk/hmiprobation/inspect_reports/yot-inspections.html/annualreport.pdf?view=Binary
http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk
http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/media/523/43/leitch_finalreport051206.pdf
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds
http://noms.homeoffice.gov.uk/news-publications-events/publications/strategy/DfES-Reducing-Re-Offending?view=Binary
http://www.inspectorates.homeoffice.gov.uk/hmiprisons/thematic-reports1/YoungPeople04-06.pdf?view=Binary
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds/pdfs06/hosb1706.pdf
http://www.employment-studies.co.uk
http://www.employment-studies.co.uk/pubs/listing.php?id=new
http://www.employment-studies.co.uk/pdflibrary/436.pdf
http://www.ippr.org.uk
http://www.ippr.org.uk/policyareas/?id=1224
http://www.ippr.org.uk/keepintouch/register.asp
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Assessment 
reform, 
Teaching 
strategies 
 
Attainment, 
School 
improvement 

Brooks, R. and Tough, S. (2006). Assessment and testing: making space for 
teaching and learning. London: IPPR. 
http://www.ippr.org.uk/members/download.asp?f=%2Fecomm%2Ffiles%2FASSES
SMENT%2Epdf  

Brooks, R. and Tough, S. (2006). Pupil attainment: time for a three Rs guarantee. 
London: IPPR. 
http://www.ippr.org.uk/members/download.asp?f=/ecomm/files/PUPIL_ATTAINMEN
T.pdf  

 
Institute for Social and Economic Research  (ISER) Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.iser.essex.ac.uk  
Reports: http://www.iser.essex.ac.uk/pubs/  
EMAIL ALERT: http://www.iser.essex.ac.uk/pubs/newsletters/iser-bulletin/subscribe.php  
Graduate 
employment 

Brynin, M. and Longhi, S. (2006). The wage effects of graduate competition. 
Colchester: ISER, University of Essex. 
http://www.iser.essex.ac.uk/pubs/workpaps/pdf/2006-58.pdf 

 
London Councils Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.londoncouncils.gov.uk  
What’s new:  
Child poverty Association of London Government (2006). Tackling child poverty in London: a 

guide to borough initiatives and good practice. London: London Councils. 
http://www.londoncouncils.gov.uk/upload/public/attachments/945/Tacklingchildpove
rty.pdf  

 
Ministerial Council On Education, Employment Training & Youth Affairs Country Australia 
 
Website: http://www.mceetya.edu.au  
Publications: http://www.mceetya.edu.au/mceetya/default.asp?id=11582  
Citizenship 
education 

 Ministerial Council on Education Employment Training and Youth Affairs 
(2006). National Assessment Program - Civics and Citizenship. Years 6 and 10 
report. Carlton South, VIC: MCEETYA. 
http://www.mceetya.edu.au/verve/_resources/Civics_and_Citizenship_Years_6_10_
Report.pdf (4.81 Mb) 

 
Mission Australia Country Australia 
 
Website: http://www.missionaustralia.com.au  
Research: http://www.missionaustralia.com.au/cm/p.aspx?n=TCTSA-FTXVO-LMDDH-NZYAY-

LTCQJ  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.missionaustralia.com.au/cm/p.aspx?N=GFEQF-SKEHJ-XTPWT-

DKPJO-TPXPS  
Diversionary 
activities, 
Wellbeing 

Homel, R., Freiberg, K., Lamb, C., Leech, M., Carr, A., Hampshire, A., Hay, I., 
Elias, G., Mantovani, N., Teague, R. and Batchelor, S. (2006). The Pathways to 
Prevention Project: the first five years 1999-2004. Sydney, NSW: Mission Australia. 
http://www.missionaustralia.com.au/cm/resources/documents/Pathways_to_Preven
t_final.pdf  

 
National Audit Office (NAO)  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.nao.org.uk  
Publications: http://www.nao.org.uk/publications/vfmsublist/index.asp?ikey=5&ipar=0  

http://www.ippr.org.uk/members/download.asp?f=/ecomm/files/ASSESSMENT%2Epdf
http://www.ippr.org.uk/members/download.asp?f=/ecomm/files/PUPIL_ATTAINMENT.pdf
http://www.iser.essex.ac.uk
http://www.iser.essex.ac.uk/pubs/
http://www.iser.essex.ac.uk/pubs/newsletters/iser-bulletin/subscribe.php
http://www.iser.essex.ac.uk/pubs/workpaps/pdf/2006-58.pdf
http://www.londoncouncils.gov.uk
http://www.londoncouncils.gov.uk/upload/public/attachments/945/Tacklingchildpoverty.pdf
http://www.mceetya.edu.au
http://www.mceetya.edu.au/mceetya/default.asp?id=11582
http://www.mceetya.edu.au/verve/_resources/Civics_and_Citizenship_Years_6_10_Report.pdf
http://www.missionaustralia.com.au
http://www.missionaustralia.com.au/cm/p.aspx?n=TCTSA-FTXVO-LMDDH-NZYAY-LTCQJ
http://www.missionaustralia.com.au/cm/p.aspx?N=GFEQF-SKEHJ-XTPWT-DKPJO-TPXPS
http://www.missionaustralia.com.au/cm/resources/documents/Pathways_to_Prevent_final.pdf
http://www.nao.org.uk
http://www.nao.org.uk/publications/vfmsublist/index.asp?ikey=5&ipar=0
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Children's 
Centres 

National Audit Office (2006). Sure Start Children's Centres. London: NAO. 
http://www.nao.org.uk/publications/nao_reports/06-07/0607104.pdf  

 
National Center for Education Statistics (NCES) Country: USA 
 
Website: http://nces.ed.gov/  
What’s new: http://nces.ed.gov/whatsnew/  

School crime Dinkes, R., Forrest Cataldi, E., Kena, G., Baum, K. and Snyder, T.D. (2006). 
Indicators of school crime and safety: 2006. Washington, DC: NCES. 
http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2007/2007003.pdf  

 
National Centre for Vocational Education Research (NCVER) Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.ncver.edu.au  
What’s new: http://www.ncver.edu.au/news/letters/ournews/index.htm  
Apprenticeships 
 
 
Further and 
Higher 
education, VET 
 
 
Teaching 
strategies, VET 
quality 
 
 
VET, Wellbeing 

Karmel, T. (2006). Older workers in apprenticeships and traineeships. Adelaide, SA: 
NCVER. http://www.ncver.edu.au/research/proj2/OlderWorkers.pdf  (1.14Mb) 

Harris, R., Rainey, L. and Sumner, R. (2006). Crazy paving or stepping stones? 
Learning pathways within and between vocational education and training and higher 
education. Adelaide, SA: NCVER. 
http://www.ncver.edu.au/research/proj/nr4005.pdf  

Mitchell, J., Chappell, C., Bateman, A. and Roy, S. (2006). Quality is the key: critical 
issues in teaching, learning and assessment in vocational education and training. 
Adelaide, SA: NCVER. http://www.ncver.edu.au/research/proj/nr4025/nr4025.pdf  

Stanwick, J., Ong, K. and Karmel, T. (2006). Vocational education and training, 
health and wellbeing: Is there a relationship? Adelaide, SA: NCVER. 
http://www.ncver.edu.au/research/core/cp0411.pdf (1.3 Mb) 

 
National Children’s Bureau (NCB) Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.ncb.org.uk/  
Asylum 
seekers, 
HIV/AIDS, 
Refugees 

 Conway, M. (2006). Children, HIV, asylum and immigration. An overview of 
the current situation for children living with HIV and insecure immigration status. 
London: NCB. http://www.ncb.org.uk/dotpdf/open%20access%20-
%20phase%201%20only/conway_chiv_200612.pdf  

 
National Research & Development Centre for Adult Literacy & Numeracy Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.nrdc.org.uk  
News: http://www.nrdc.org.uk/news.asp  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.nrdc.org.uk/registration.asp   
English as 
additional 
language, 
Teacher 
training 

Morton, T., McGuire, T. and Baynham, M. (2006). A literature review of research on 
teacher education in adult literacy, numeracy and ESOL. London: NRDC. 
http://www.nrdc.org.uk/uploads/documents/doc_3274.pdf  

 
 
 
National Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Children (NSPCC) Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.nspcc.org.uk  
Research: http://www.nspcc.org.uk/Inform/Research/Home_asp_ifega26186.html  

http://www.nao.org.uk/publications/nao_reports/06-07/0607104.pdf
http://nces.ed.gov/
http://nces.ed.gov/whatsnew/
http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2007/2007003.pdf
http://www.ncver.edu.au
http://www.ncver.edu.au/news/letters/ournews/index.htm
http://www.ncver.edu.au/research/proj2/OlderWorkers.pdf
http://www.ncver.edu.au/research/proj/nr4005.pdf
http://www.ncver.edu.au/research/proj/nr4025/nr4025.pdf
http://www.ncver.edu.au/research/core/cp0411.pdf
http://www.ncb.org.uk/
http://www.ncb.org.uk/dotpdf/open%20access%20-%20phase%201%20only/conway_chiv_200612.pdf
http://www.nrdc.org.uk
http://www.nrdc.org.uk/news.asp
http://www.nrdc.org.uk/registration.asp
http://www.nrdc.org.uk/uploads/documents/doc_3274.pdf
http://www.nspcc.org.uk
http://www.nspcc.org.uk/Inform/Research/Home_asp_ifega26186.html
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Safeguarding, 
Sexual abuse 
 
 
 
Vulnerable 
children 

Fitch, K. (2006). Megan's Law: does it protect children? (2). An updated review of 
evidence on the impact of community notification as legislated for by Megan's Law in 
the United States. London: NSPCC. 
http://www.nspcc.org.uk/inform/publications/downloads/MegansLaw2_gf40435.pdf  

Macaskill, C. (2006). Beyond refuge: supporting young runaways (Executive 
summary). London: NSPCC. 
http://www.nspcc.org.uk/inform/publications/downloads/BeyondRefugeSummary_gf
40805.pdf  

 
New Zealand Council for Educational Research (NZCER) Country: New Zealand 
 
Website: http://www.nzcer.org.nz/  
What’s new: http://www.nzcer.org.nz/default.php?cPath=122  
EMAIL ALERT https://www.nzcer.org.nz/create_account.php 
Early years 
education, 
Parent - school 
relationship 

Mitchell, L., Haggerty, M., Hampton, V. and Pairman, A. (2006). Teachers, parents, 
and whânau working together in early childhood education. Wellington: NZCER. 
http://www.nzcer.org.nz/pdfs/15120.pdf  

 
New Zealand Ministry of Education (MoE)  Country: New Zealand 
 
Website: http://www.minedu.govt.nz   

Publications: http://www.minedu.govt.nz/index.cfm?layout=index&indexid=1108&indexparentid=2
107  

Attendance, 
Truancy 
 
 
 
Employment, 
Student 
destinations 
 
 
ICT initiatives, 
Professional 
development 
 
 
Further and 
Higher 
education 
 
 
Transition from 
school 

Ministry of Education (2006). Attendance and absence in New Zealand schools 
2006: Preliminary report. Wellington: MoE. 
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/Attendance-Survey-
2006_preliminary.pdf 

Nair, B. (2006). What factors impact on graduates' earnings three years post-study? 
Wellington: MoE. 
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/factors-graduate-
earnings.pdf 

Ham, V., Toubat, H. and Williamson-Leadley, S. (2006). National trends in the 
ICTPD School Clusters Programme 2003-2005. Wellington: MoE. 
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/ICTPD-
clusters%202003-05.pdf  

Ministry of Education (2006). Tertiary education strategy 2007-12 incorporating 
statement of tertiary education priorities 2008-10. Wellington: MoE. 
http://www.minedu.govt.nz/web/downloadable/dl11727_v1/tes-2007-12-incorp-step-
2008-10.pdf  

Loader, M. and Dalgety, J. (2006). Students' transitions between school and tertiary 
education. Wellington: MoE. 
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/themes/downloads/student-transition.doc 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Nuffield Review of 14-19 Education & Training Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.nuffield14-19review.org.uk  
Publications http://www.nuffield14-19review.org.uk/documents.shtml  

http://www.nspcc.org.uk/inform/publications/downloads/MegansLaw2_gf40435.pdf
http://www.nspcc.org.uk/inform/publications/downloads/BeyondRefugeSummary_gf40805.pdf
http://www.nzcer.org.nz/
http://www.nzcer.org.nz/default.php?cPath=122
https://www.nzcer.org.nz/create_account.php
http://www.nzcer.org.nz/pdfs/15120.pdf
http://www.minedu.govt.nz
http://www.minedu.govt.nz/index.cfm?layout=index&indexid=1108&indexparentid=2107
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/Attendance-Survey-2006_preliminary.pdf
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/factors-graduate-earnings.pdf
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/ICTPD
http://www.minedu.govt.nz/web/downloadable/dl11727_v1/tes-2007-12-incorp-step-2008-10.pdf
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/themes/downloads/student-transition.doc
http://www.nuffield14-19review.org.uk
http://www.nuffield14-19review.org.uk/documents.shtml
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14-19, 
Curricula 

Rawling, E. (2006). A shift in the zeitgeist? Are we witnessing the return of 
curriculum development? Oxford: University of Oxford, Department of Educational 
Studies. http://www.nuffield14-19review.org.uk/files/documents135-1.pdf  

 
Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD)  Country: Int 
 
Website: http://www.oecd.org  
Publications:  
Achievement, 
Immigration 

Organisation for Economic Co-Operation and Development (2006). Where 
immigrant students succeed: a comparative review of performance and engagement 
in PISA 2003. Paris: OECD. http://puck.sourceoecd.org/upload/9806021e.pdf  

 
Qualifications & Curriculum Authority (QCA) Country: UK - England 

 
Website: http://www.qca.org.uk  
  
Examinations, 
ICT 
 
 
Qualification 
reform 

Underwood, J. (2006). Digital technologies and dishonesty in examinations and 
tests. London: QCA. http://www.qca.org.uk/downloads/qca-06_digital-technologies-
dishonesty-exams-tests-report.pdf  

Qualifications and Curriculum Authority (2006). Consultation on the extended project 
(level 3). London: QCA. http://www.qca.org.uk/downloads/qca-06-
2705_EP_background.pdf  

 
Quality Assurance Agency for Higher Education (QAA) Country: UK - England 

 
Website: http://www.qaa.ac.uk/  
News: http://www.qaa.ac.uk/news/  
Higher 
education 
quality, 
International 
education 

Quality Assurance Agency for Higher Education (2006). UK higher education in 
China: an overview of the quality assurance arrangements. Gloucester: QAA. 
http://www.qaa.ac.uk/reviews/international/china06/overview.pdf  

 
Rand Corporation Country: USA 
 
Website: http://www.rand.org  
Education http://www.rand.org/research_areas/education/  
EMAIL ALERT  http://www.rand.org/publications/emailannounce.html  
Achievement, 
Early years 
education 

Le, V.-N., Nataraj Kirby, S., Barney, H., Mesan Setodji, C. and Gershwin, D. 
(2006). School readiness, full-day kindergarten, and student achievement An 
empirical investigation. Santa Monica, CA: Rand Corporation. 
http://www.rand.org/pubs/monographs/2006/RAND_MG558.pdf  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Scottish Executive Country: UK - Scotland 
 
Website: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/  
Education http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/Search/Q/Subject/464  

http://www.nuffield14-19review.org.uk/files/documents135-1.pdf
http://www.oecd.org
http://puck.sourceoecd.org/upload/9806021e.pdf
http://www.qca.org.uk
http://www.qca.org.uk/downloads/qca-06_digital-technologies-dishonesty-exams-tests-report.pdf
http://www.qca.org.uk/downloads/qca-06-2705_EP_background.pdf
http://www.qaa.ac.uk/
http://www.qaa.ac.uk/news/
http://www.qaa.ac.uk/reviews/international/china06/overview.pdf
http://www.rand.org
http://www.rand.org/research_areas/education/
http://www.rand.org/publications/emailannounce.html
http://www.rand.org/pubs/monographs/2006/RAND_MG558.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/Search/Q/Subject/464
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publications: 
Fostering 
 
 
 
Fostering 
 
 
 
School meals 
 
 
 
 
Social 
inclusion 

Scottish Executive (2006). National fostering and kinship care Strategy 2006. 
Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/159529/0043403.pdf  

Scottish Executive (2006). Consultation on national fostering and kinship care 
strategy. Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/159529/0043403.pdf  

Granville, S., Staniforth, J. and Clapton, R. (2006). Investigating local authority 
procedures for identifying and registering children eligible for free school meal 
entitlement. Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/157044/0042264.pdf  

Scottish Executive (2006). Building friendships and strengthening communities: a 
guide to twinning between denominational and non-denominational schools. 
Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/159545/0043404.pdf 

 
Sutton Trust Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.suttontrust.com  
Publications http://www.suttontrust.com/annualreports.asp  
  
Higher 
education 
funding 

Sutton Trust (2006). University fundraising - An update. London: Sutton Trust. 
http://www.suttontrust.com/reports/UniversityFundraisingDec06.pdf  

 
Universities UK Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.universitiesuk.ac.uk  
Publications http://bookshop.universitiesuk.ac.uk/  
  
Achievement, 
Higher 
education 
 
Higher 
education staff 

Universities UK (2006). Proposals for national arrangements for the use of academic 
credit in higher education in England. Final report of the Burgess Group. London: 
UUK. http://bookshop.universitiesuk.ac.uk/downloads/Burgess_credit_report.pdf  
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Reports http://www.gao.gov/docsearch/topic.php  
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